November 16, 1989.

Be MAl) Bay Ferry.

Dear Sirte

I beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter of
the 2nd instant referring further to the valuation made
for the land acquired by the Govermment of British Columbia
on Malahat Indian Reserve No.ll, of the Saanieh Indians,
Oowichan Ageney, for road purposes, from the new Nill w
Ferry to the Island Highway, in which you ask to be ine
formed if, when this valuation was made, consideration was
given to the forfeiture of the foreshore rights fronting on
Lh; right-~of-way as well as 40 feet extra alleged to de

ected,

Inreply I beg to say that, when the waluation
for this land was set, consideration was given to what
rights the Indians had in the land itself which was sure
veyed from mean high tide. This was in view of the faot that
under the terms of Dominion Order-in-Couneil 941 of 7%h June,
1924, and Provinoial Order-in-Counecil 507 of 6th May, 1924,
the Govermment of British Columbia is deemed to be the possessors
of all foreshore except in certain publie harbours. The
Department of Justice has ruled that Indians have
riparian rights over the f oreshore, that is, the right of
acoess and ingress. The building of thia ferry siip will in
no way disturd the Indians in that right; as a matter of fact,
the selling of the B0 foot right-of-way takes with it whate
ever rights the Indians have over this particular portion of
the Reserve.

The statement in your letter that the slip takes
in 40 feet of the foreshore South of the road is not correct,
as the slip will not be of any greater width than the road
itself. BEwen if it were, it would not affeet the situation
so far as the Indians are concerned, as the slip is to be
built out into deep water where there areat least nine feet
at extrene low tide. I am attaching hersto a blu- t
showing the loeation of this » ”z. u\ty eon=
fusing the water lot shown dot on blue- @
foreshore, but even this is only 80 feet in width. This
water lot is below mean h igh tide and extends nine feet at
extreme low tide, and the neial Publie Works Department
have ied to the Dominion Govermment to lease this area
under Navigable Waters Act.

m h mluln. I would sg to rn—zl that
to in my uttu ot 26
!m «Indian Agent Lomas for u Jbution
w ﬂm delay, as they are desirous of obtaini
and are blaming the Indian Agent for the

VED/1. Your obedient servant,
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